Helen BéV’éﬂdgé

From: Justin Morrill [edmorrill@home.com]
Sent: Friday, September 07, 2001 9:52 PM
To: Helen Beveridge

Subject: Re: Taylor

Helen here what I think. Henry's father is George Taylor born ¢a 25 Jan
1777 died 26 July 1858 age 80-7-1. Henry died Aug 26, 1868 age
66-6-7.From this he was born Feb 13, 1802. In the 1850 census page 924
for York Township we have Henry 48, a farmer, Barbara 47, Zacariah 24
and William 20 and Barbara 74. She is no doubt Henry's mother. Zachariah
married Christina about Jan 1888 and William

married Liydia. In 1840 Hopewell census There is a Henry 40-50a nd wife
30=40 and a male 10=15 and a male 5=10. In the 1830 Schrewsberry census
oh page 447 1s Henry 30-30 1 femiale 20-30 and 2 Males 0-5. This also
fits. The only Taylors with a male 18 in the 1820 York co. Census are
Jacob of Hopewell, John of Newberry, Peter of Lower Chanceford and
George of Shrewsbury.

Henry Tavlor shows up as a laborer with 1 cow in the 1827 Shrewsbury tax
record. A John Seides is a farmer in Shrewsbury with 220A in 1827. Other
Taylors in Shrewsbury are Jchn with 116A, George with 247A and Abraham
with 60A. Abraham is 51 in the 1850 census so he's not Henry's father. I
didn't look hard for John. However George died 26 July 1858 age 80-7-1
which gives a birth of 25 Dec 1777. Making him old enough to be Henry's
father. George is buried in the Lutheran Cem in Shrewsbury and Magdalene
Tailor buried there also died age 64-9-19 on 7 June 1847 making her 17
or 18 when Abraham is born which is QK.

George's father is probably Abraham who was in Shrewsbury in the 1772
taxes and was a baptism spponsor in 1765 for Philip Schneider's son
Abragham. Assuming one should be 21 to be a sponsor Abraham born before
1744. Abraham may also be Abraham Schneider (snyder) and possibly
Philip's brother. BRbraham had children by wife Elizabeth recorded in
17368 1712 vand 27835

In Blymmire's Cem is a stone with ZAchariah, Henry, Barbary wife of
Henry, Lydia Ann wife of Wm H., Wm H, and Barbara E a 2 yr old dau of Wm
and L.A.

I didn't look in to Abraham. He could be in the Immigration books.

Have fun. Ed Morrill

Helen Beveridge wrote:

>

> Ed,

> I really appreciate yvou trying to help me. I have Barbara's parents as John
> Seitz and Eva Klinefelter. There is one reason I think that Henry Taylor's
> father 1s Phillip is because on a land deed report that Heritage Library

> sent to me It has:

> Jacob Tavlor (signed Schneider) of Schrewsbury Township, farmer and wife

> Anna Maria: To John Seitz: for 670.00 231 acres in Schrewsbury Township

> bought My 2, 1802 from Philip Taylor Jr. {(with susanna his wife] to whom it
> was decreed f 2, 1799 as the wstate of Philip Sr. part of (a) Application

> No. 2354 granted to Philip Taylor for 100 acres Ja 14, 1767. (b) warrant to
> John Coule for 50 arcres, Mr 14, 1755.

> Then there was another one Jacob sold more land to John Seitz,

> it's just a guess but I figure they had to know each other and maybe grew up
> together and Henry and Barbara (Seitz) then got married.

> But I can not find any proof as to who Henry's parent were...

> Again I appreclate you help

> Helen

>




VIV WYY VM NNV YN N WV NN NN NN NN NN N VY NN N Y NN NN N N

Original Message-—————

From: Justin Morrill [mailto:edmorrill@home.com]
Sent: Saturday, September 01, 2001 5:15 PM

To: Helen Beveridge

Subject: Re: Taylor

I have some Taylor records at home. In the 1810 census the following
Taylor's have a male 0-10: Peter of Hopewell, Philip of Hopewell,BAbraham
of Hopewell, Michael of Shrewabury; also Michael Snyder of Shrewsbury.
In my records at home I have no Henry. There were also Seitz's in
Lancaster. I'll try to look a little harder the next time I'm in York.
In 1820 there are 15 possible Snyder's. Who are Barbara's parents? Ed
Morrill

Helen Beveridge wrote:

>

> I read your e-mail aboput the York Hertiage trust Library. I was wondering
> if at some time you could do me a favor....I would write to them but it
cost

> me $50.00 for a lookup on one person and I have already sent for one of
the

> family members. I am looking for Henry Taylor born 1805, Died in 1868 and
> married Barbara Seitz, I have his will and other stuff, who his son was.
but

> I can not find out who his parents were. I have found out I have a cousin
> (we both share the same gg grandfather who lives there in Yeork. Her name
is

> Carolyn Myers and used to work at Blymire Church, as a matter of fact her
> grandfather donated land to the church, but she doesn't seem to know any

> father than our gg grandfather Zacharias Taylor who was Henry son. Any
way

> I think that either Philp (Schneider) Tayvlor or Jacob {(Schneider) Taylor
is

> Henry's father, but I have no proff of it and can't seem to figure it out.
> Could you if one day vou have nothing to do and are really board and
looking

> for something to do. Go to the Hertiage Library and see if you can help
me

> connect them. T will be greatly appreciate for this. If I am asking to

> mach I fully understand and just tell me and it is ok.

> Helen




